(2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)	
Province of Ilocos Norte MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS SBO-009-0	
	Ċ
EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE THIRD REGULAR SESSION OF THE 12 <sup>TH</sup> SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL ON THE 15 <sup>TH</sup> DAY OF MAY, 2023 AT 10:20 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING.	(
PRESENT: Hon. Moera Joy N. Galing-Luna Member/Temporary Presiding Officer;	ć
Hon. Luciano R. CaraangMember;Hon. Chona P. HernandezMember;Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr.Member;	2
Hon. Norberto S. Dadiz, Jr. Member; Hon. Jorge Cesar T. Palafox Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President; Hon. Inno Ma. Angelo Paulo O. Hernando Member/PPSK President.	
ON FORCED-LEAVE: Hon. Erico R. Ruiz, Jr. Member;	(
ON OFFICIAL-LEAVE: Hon. Juanito P. Ulep, Jr. Member;	
ABSENT: None. "RESOLUTION NO. 2023-145	
A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SINCEREST CONDOLENCES OF THE PEOPLE OF SAN NICOLAS TO THE BEREAVED FAMILY OF THE LATE MS. LEONORA DOMINGO ALTARES, RETIRED PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISOR FROM BARANGAY 2, SAN BALTAZAR SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE.	
WHEREAS, pursuant to Municipal Ordinance No. 2009-12, the Municipal Government of Nicolas shal accord a Necrological Service to Public School Teachers who are natives of and served in this municipality who died while in active service or after retirement;	
WHEREAS, Ms. Leonora Domingo Altares is a native of Brgy. 02 San Baltazar, San Nicolas. She started and spent her long journey as a mentor and a Public School Teacher at the San Nicolas Elementary School in the year 1950.	
WHEREAS, Mrs. Altares worked tirelessly and diligently until she became a Public School Principal of Bugnay Elementary School in the year 1980 and was promoted to Principal II of Filipinas East Elementary School in the year 1989. Her passion and commitment to providing quality education to young learners didn' end there, in the year 1993 she was again promoted to become a Public Schools District Supervisor in the Municipalities of Marcos and Nueva Era and served as such until her retirement on April 14, 1995;	/ t 🖌
<b>WHEREAS,</b> Ms. Altares is a known disciplinarian, committed and a patient mentor, imbibing in her pupils the attitude they must assume to get them ready and competitive in the fields of study they will be pursuing; To her peers, she is a source of inspiration especially to the young and aspiring teachers;	r (
WHEREAS, Ms. Altares has always exemplified modesty and goodness in her community, a loving wife and mother, a kind woman, always ready to lend a helping hand;	g (
WHEREAS, her death is a great loss not only to the teaching profession, but to the people and entire town of San Nicolas. We shall always remember the loyalty and commitment she exhibited, worthy for her peers and those in the public service to emulate;	
<b>WHEREFORE</b> , be it RESOLVED as it is hereby RESOLVED by the Sangguniang Bayan assembled in session, to express the sincerest sympathy and condolences of the people of San Nicolas to the bereaved family of the late Ms. Leonora Altares.	
On motion of Member Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr., duly seconded, the foregoing resolution was unanimously approved. CARRIED."	; (
I hereby attest to the correctness of the foregoing resolution.	
ENRIQUE P. ULEP, JR. Secretary to the Sanggyniang Bayan I CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:	
ATTY. MOERA JOY N GALING-LUNA	
Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer	(
NAPOLÈGN D'ATERNANDO Officer-In-Charge	